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September 22, 2023 

 
TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Scott Kawai 
  Contracts Department 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 3 

RFP No. 23L-0015 Upgrade of Young Building Elevators at Leahi Hospital 
 

 
 

Addendum No. 3 provides clarification to the RFP solicitation notice.   
 

1. Question: Can an inspection of the hoistway be scheduled? 
 
Response: Hoistway inspection is not available at this time. 

 
2. Question: Do all three elevators run all at the same time or is it sequential 

lowering when on emergency power? 
 
Response: The elevators go down at the same time on emergency power. 
 

3. Are building plans for the electrical and fire alarm single line available? 
 
Response:  Plans are not available at this point in time for proposal submissions. 
 

4. Question: Is this a “turn-key” project and bidder will be required to hire 
subcontractors accordingly to meet code? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

5. Questions:  Will there be additional details for specifications?   
 
Response: No, each bidder shall include material/equipment specifications 
proposed.   
 

 
End of Addendum No. 3 


